
 
Metropolitan Redevelopment Agency 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 
 

DATE: January 24, 2025 
 
TO:  Albuquerque Development Commission 
   
FROM: Sarah Supple, MRA Operations Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ADC Meeting Schedule for 2025 
 
Please find below the proposed meeting schedule for 2025. The schedule has been prepared to 
ensure regular and timely meetings to address the commission’s responsibilities while 
accommodating members’ availability and avoiding known conflicts.  
 
Time: All meetings begin at 2 p.m. 
 
Location: Meetings are held virtually via zoom. The zoom link to the meeting will be included 
in the agenda posted prior to the meeting. 
 
Agendas will be posted at least 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

o January 30, 2025 (moved from January 16) 
o February 20, 2025 
o March 20, 2025 
o April 17, 2025  
o May 15, 2025 
o June 26, 2025 (moved from June 19)  
o July 17, 2025 
o August 21, 2025 
o September 18, 2025 
o October 16, 2025 
o November 20, 2025 
o December 18, 2025 

 


